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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 2:44 PM
To: Crystal Card
Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1463)

 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 2:43 PM 
To: 'WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us' 
Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1463) 

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible 
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1.      The document is unsigned.  Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the 
signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2.      The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed 
on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3.      The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a)      Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b)      Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c)      Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

This filing is being rejected per your request to CLK/Crystal Card not to process that filing 
and advising that a corrected version is being filed per atty Sayler. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 17, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00685-14
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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 5:31 PM
To: 'Martin S. Friedman'
Subject: RE: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1425)

The reason was indicated in red below the standard language.  Hope that helps. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to 
the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
 
From: Martin S. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@ffllegal.com]
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 5:20 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1425) 

I cannot determine why this filing was not acceptable? Please contact me at you earliest opportunity. 
          Thanks, 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 
Attorney

NOTE: My firm name and  e-mail have changed effective 
February 1, 2014. Please update your records. 

FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LONG, P.A. 
Attorneys at Law 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.878.2178 
mfriedman@ffllegal.com 
www.friedmanfriedmanandlong.com 
 
Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 14, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00685-14
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or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331  and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

 
. 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]  
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 5:17 PM 
To: Martin S. Friedman 
Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1425) 
 

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

 
Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission 
Clerk.  It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney.  We require only a notice of service or a 
letter advising of service of the discovery, for the docket file. 
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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 5:17 PM
To: 'mfriedman@ffllegal.com'
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
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 3:40 PM
To: 'Sayler, Erik'
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Martha Barrera
Subject: FW: 120161  filings of documents with the clerk's office -  Part 2 of 3
Attachments: RE: 120161-WS  filings

Mr. Sayler: 

I apologize for the delay in responding to your message below.  This note is being placed in parties 
correspondence (DN 00685-14) without further action.  If you have any questions, please forward same to 
clerk@psc.state.fl.us or call our office at 413-6770.  Thank you! 

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

From: Sayler, Erik [mailto:SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:25 AM 
To: Martha Barrera; Carlotta Stauffer 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Jennifer Crawford; 'mfriedman@sfflaw.com'; Todd Brown; Julia Gilcher; Kelly, JR 
Subject: RE: 120161 filings of documents with the clerk's office - Part 2 of 3 
 
Hi Martha, 

Hopefully the attached email will clarify why we made these filings.  On Friday, I responded to the attached email (including 
staff, and UI on the response), and I asked what documents staff wanted in the docket file for the purposes of analyzing 
OPC’s motion to compel.  I received a response of “The hearing officer wants to see them.” 
 
In an abundance of caution, I attempted to file all documents referenced in the attached email.  In our hurry to file the 
documents, we omitted a cover letter and our four filings on Friday were rejected.  Our Friday filings also included the 
documents staff placed in the docket file later on Friday.   
 
I hope that attached email clarifies why I represented to the Clerk’s office in our cover letter that “the following documents 
were requested by Commission staff to be filed in the docket file.”  To the extent that these documents are not relevant to 
what the prehearing officer would like to review, they can be disregarded in her deliberation.    
 
With apologies for inconveniences caused, 
 
Erik   

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 11, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00685-14
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From: Martha Barrera [mailto:MBarrera@PSC.STATE.FL.US]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 9:41 AM 
To: Carlotta Stauffer 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Jennifer Crawford; Sayler, Erik; mfriedman@sfflaw.com; Todd Brown; Julia Gilcher 
Subject: FW: 120161 filings of documents with the clerk's office - Part 2 of 3 
 
Carlotta,  
 
OPC, in its request to file the attached documents and others, erroneously represented to the Clerk that the documents were 
requested by staff.  The only documents requested by staff were the ones OPC did not file, but rather the ones staff filed 
Friday and Monday regarding the data requests OPC served on UI during the investigatory period from May, 2012 through 
October 2013 in Docket No. 120161-WS.  No documents from the Eagle Ridge rate case, Docket No. 110153-WS, were 
requested by staff at any time.   
 
Please place this email document in the docket file to clarify the record.   
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Martha F. Barrera 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us 
850 413-6212 
  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
  
 
 
 
 
From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 5:36 PM 
To: Martha Barrera; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: 'mfriedman@ffllegal.com'; Jennifer Crawford; Julia Gilcher; Roberts, Brenda; Kelly, JR; Vandiver, Denise; Merchant, Tricia; 
Bart Fletcher; Todd Brown; Andrew Maurey; Sayler, Erik; Marshall Willis 
Subject: 120161 filings of documents with the clerk's office - Part 2 of 3 
 
The attached was filed today on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel in the above referenced docket.  There were 4 
documents filed today but one was 20, 163 KB, therefore, it will be divided and emailed to you tomorrow.   
 
Please contact Eric Sayler at 850-488-9330 if you have questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you. 
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Crystal Card

From: Martha Barrera
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 9:37 AM
To: Sayler, Erik
Subject: RE: 120161-WS  filings

The hearing officer wants to see them 
 
From: Sayler, Erik [mailto:SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 9:10 AM 
To: Martha Barrera 
Cc: mfriedman@sfflaw.com; Julia Gilcher; Todd Brown; Bart Fletcher; Marshall Willis; Andrew Maurey; Vandiver, Denise; 
Merchant, Tricia 
Subject: RE: 120161-WS filings 
 
Hi Martha, 
Good morning.  I didn’t file any documents in the docket file, because on page 29-30 of the OA transcript, the pre-hearing 
officer there was no need to file any documents because she was granting our motion.    
 
Also, I am not sure which documents staff would like filed in the docket file to analyze OPC’s motion.  Is staff looking for just 
the informal discovery questions and UIs responses referenced at OA?  Or is staff looking for the correspondence that I 
referenced in OPC’s motion from the Eagle Ridge Docket.  The correspondence referenced in the motion would include 
emails between OPC, UI, and staff, and included various iterations of the issue list we circulated back and forth up until the 
time OPC and UI settled the Eagle Ridge case.    
 
Please let me know what you’re looking for, and I’ll file it in the docket file.    
 
Also, please include Ms. Vandiver and Ms. Merchant in email correspondence.   
 
Thanks. 
Erik 
 
From: Martha Barrera [mailto:MBarrera@PSC.STATE.FL.US]  
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 10:45 AM 
To: Sayler, Erik 
Cc: mfriedman@sfflaw.com; Julia Gilcher; Todd Brown; Bart Fletcher; Marshall Willis; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: 120161-WS filings 
 
Hi Erik,   
 
I was reviewing the transcript of the hearing on the fourth motion to extend the time for investigation, on August 12.  During 
oral argument in support of the motion, you distributed a copy of  all three sets of questions and all three sets of responses 
to your data requests without the voluminous schedules.  
 
You stated  that you could file these in the docket file or distribute the documents to staff and the Prehearing 
officer.  Commissioner Brown stated that she preferred filing them in the docket file.   You represented that you would hand 
walk a set of the documents to the Clerk’s office for filing.  I checked the docket file and do not see where these documents 
were filed.  You may have forgotten to do so.   
 
We need these documents in the docket file as part of our analysis of the  motion to compel.  
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Please file a set as soon as possible.   
 
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

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, March 11, 2014 10:19 AM 
'Sayler, Erik'; Martha Barrera; Davis, Phyllis 
'mfriedman@ffllegal.com'; Jennifer Crawford; Julia Gilcher; Roberts, Brenda; Kelly, JR; 
Vandiver, Denise; Merchant, Tricia; Bart Fletcher; Todd Brown; Andrew Maurey; Marshall 
Willis; Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Crystal Card 
RE: 120161 filings of documents with the clerk's office 

Good morning everyone. For clarification purposes, I'm responding to this e-mail rather than a later one 
to me from atty Sayler and Ms. Davis in his office. OPC "'rill need toe-file the documents for the third 
time. 

Mr. Sayler is correct that that one of the reasons the four filings were rejected on Friday, March 7th, was 
that there was no signature and no cover page with instructions to the Clerk's Office advising what was to 
be done with the information. Several of them said, "correspondence" Correspondence is not eligible for 
e-filing. 

After thee-filings were rejected, someone called from OPC (I'm sorry, I did not get the name of the caller) 
and spoke with Crystal in our office for clarification as to why thee-filings were rejected. In an abundance 
of caution, I called a tty Barrera and asked if she knew what was to be done with the documents if they 
were filed vvith CLK again, as they appeared to be correspondence. Ms. Barrera advised that she had filed 
the information that atty Sayler was attempting toe-file (see DN 01085-14) and that they should be 
returned, with instructions to call a tty Barrera directly if there were any questions. Three of the four 
documents were e-filed again on Monday, March 10th, with a cover letter, and per atty Barrera's 
instruction were rejected. 

In the meantime, a tty Sayler spoke with a tty Barrera and advised that some of the information being e­
filed was different than what she had filed. Atty Barrera then contacted me to advise that atty Sayler 
would be filing them again (a third time). We received them by cc to an e-mail this morning, however, e­
mails are not an accepted form of fi1ing, so they will need to be correctly e-filed through the web portal or 
by e-mail to filings@psc.state.tl.us to be considered e-filed. 

I hope that helps to clear up any confusion. This e-mail will be placed in parties correspondence (DN 
00685-14) for historical purposes. 

Do·rothy :Menasco 
Office of Cmnmission C'ferk 
J [orid"a Pu 6fic Se rv ice Com.m.ission 
254 0 Sfiumard OaR. 'B(v d'. 
Ta [[afiassee, :f[orid~1 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law Most written commumca/ions to or from state offictals regarding state business are public records available to 
the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
MAR 11, 2014 - 11:50 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00685-14



Please note: Florida has a very brood public records low. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business ore considered to be public records and will be mode available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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Crystal Card 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, March 10, 2014 2:57 PM 
'davis.phyllis@leg.state.fl.us' 
Martha Barrera; Crystal Card 
Notification of Unacceptable Filing- (Email ID = 1244) Docket 120161-WS 

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible 
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons: 

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing "s/", "Is" or "/sf" followed by the 
signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last. 

2 . The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed 
on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements. 

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing. 
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket's Order Establishing Procedure. 
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment. 
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information. 

Mr. Sayler, 

1 spoke with GCL atty Martha Barrera to get clarification on where these filings shoul.d be placed. Ms. 
Barrera advised that these filings should be returned to you as she has already filed them in the docket 
me. (See DN 01085-J 4) She has requested that if there are any questions regarding same, that you contact 
her directly at 413-6212. 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
MAR 10, 2014 - 3:04 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00685-14



Crystal Card 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, March 10, 2014 2:57 PM 
'davis.phyllis@leg.state.fl.us' 
Martha Barrera; Crystal Card 
Notification of Unacceptable Filing- (Email ID = 1243) Docket 120161-WS 

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible 
forE-filing for one or more of the following reasons: 

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing "sj", "Is" or "/s/" followed by the 
signatory, i.e., /sf First M. Last. 

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed 
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

I spoke with GCL atty Martha Barrera to get clarification on where these filings should be placed. Ms. 
Barrera advised that these filings shou ld be returned to you as she has a lready filed them in the docket 
file. (Sec DN 01 085-14) She has requested that if tl1ere arc any questions regarding same, that you contact 
her directly at 4 13-6212. 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
MAR 10, 2014 - 3:04 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00685-14



Crystal Card 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, March 10, 2014 2:56 PM 
'davis.phyllis@leg.state.fl.us' 
Martha Barrera; Crystal Card 
Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1245) Docket 120161-WS 

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible 
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons: 

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing "sj", "js" or "/s/" followed by the 
signatory, i.e. , j sj First M. Last. 

2 . The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed 
on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements. 

3· The document is ineligible forE-filing. 
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket's Order Establishing Procedure. 
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment. 
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information. 

Mr. Sayler, 

I spoke with GCL atty Martha Barrera to get clarification on where these iilings should be placed. Ms. 
Barrera advised that these filings should be returned to you as she has already filed them in the docket 
file. (See DN 01 085-14) She has requested that if there are any questions regarding same, that you contact 
her directly at 413-6212. 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
MAR 10, 2014 - 3:04 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00685-14



Crystal Card 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, March 10, 2014 2:55 PM 
'davis.phyllis@leg.state.fl.us' 
Martha Barrera; Crystal Card 
Notification of Unacceptable Filing -(Email ID = 1246) Docket 120161-WS 

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible 
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons: 

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing "sf", "/s" or "/sf" followed by the 
signatory, i.e., jsj First M. Last. 

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed 
on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements. 

3. The document is ineligible forE-filing. 
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
file. (See ON 01085-14) She has requested that if there are any questions regarding same, that you contact 
her directly at -tl3-62l2. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
MAR 10, 2014 - 3:04 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00685-14



Crystal Card 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 10, 2014 12:14 PM 
Crystal Card 

Subject: FW: Notificat ion of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1241) 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 4:46PM 
To: 'WOODS.MONICA@Ieg.state.fl.us' 
Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing -(Email ID = 1241) 

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible 
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons: 

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing "sf", "js" or "/s/" followed by the 
signatory, i.e., jsj First M. Last. 

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrat ive Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed 
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
MAR 10, 2014 - 1:17 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00685-14



Crystal Card 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 10, 2014 12:14 PM 
Crystal Card 

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1239) 

--------- -------------
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 4:46PM 
To: 'roberts.brenda@leg.state.fl .us' 
Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1239) 

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible 
forE-filing for one or more of the following reasons: 

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing "sf", "js" or "/sf" followed by the 
signatory, i.e., Js/ First M. Last. 

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

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1237) 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 4:45 PM 
To: 'roberts. brenda@leg.state. fl.us' 
Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing -(Email ID = 1237) 

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

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1236) 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 4:44PM 
To: 'roberts.brenda@leg.state.fl.us' 
Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1236) 

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible 
forE-filing for one or more of the following reasons: 

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing "sj", "js" or "jsj" followed by the 
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

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl .us. 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
MAR 10, 2014 - 1:17 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00685-14



Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, February 07, 2014 3:27 PM 
Jennifer Crawford 

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Change of firm, e-mail address, and fax number 

Thank you very much for your help, Jennifer. I don't see a problem with putting them in the docket 
files per your preference. 

From: Jennifer Crawford 
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 11:43 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Change of 

I've heard back from Mary Anne and the other supervisors; they didn't have a preference whether these go 
into the docket filings or correspondence section. I have a personal preference that they go into the docket 
filings, but if there's any concerns in that regard, please let me know. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:43PM 
To: Jennifer Crawford 
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Change of 

We usually put changes of contact information in parties correspondence. However, since this was 
filed as a "notice," we need a confirmation from GCL as to how to proceed. 

From: Jennifer Crawford 
Sent : Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:26PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Change of 

I would think they belong in the docket file, but if you usually put notices of change of firm/change of 
representation/etc. in correspondence, that's fine too. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 3:42PM 
To: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Change of 
I mportance: High 

Good afternoon, Jennifer. 

I 

Mr. Friedman's office has filed a "Notice of Change of Firm, E-mail Address, and Fax Number" in all 
of the dockets listed below. Those should have been e-mailed to clerk@psc.state.fl.us rather thane­
filed. However, since they were filed (example of same shown below), please confirm whether you 
would like these placed in the docket file or if placing them in correspondence is acceptable. 
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~D~A~TE~========~D~OCKE=T=====AU=T=H=O=R===== 
02106/201412:45 PM 130291 Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com) 
02/06/2014 12:47 PM 
02/06/2014 12:48 PM 
02/06/201412:49 PM 
0210612014 12:50 PM 
02/06/2014 12:51 PM 
02/06/2014 12:52 PM 
0210612014 12:53 PM 
02/06/201412:54 PM 
02/06/2014 12:54 PM 
02/06/2014 12:55 PM 
02106/201412:56 PM 

130265v 
130261 / 
130243./ 
130212 ,/ 
130211/ 
130210/ 
130180/ 
130025/ 
120209/ 
120161V"" 
110200/ 

Example of one of the filings: 

Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com) 
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
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BEPORE. THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Docket No. : 
IN RE: Application for amendment of 
Certificate Nos. and in 

County by 
UTILITY COMP1 

----------------------~/ 
NOTICI! OF CHANGE OF FIRM. E-MAIL ADDRESS, AND PAX NUMBER 

The undersigned hereby gives notice t1lat he is now affiliated with f riedman, 

Friedman & Long, P .A. The address and telephone number remain unchanged, but the 

new e-mail addresses and fax number are below: 

Primary E-mail Address: 
Secondary E-mail Addresses: 

Fax Number: 

mfrieclman Q)ffllegal.com 
drudolf@friedmanfriedmanandlong.com 
jhamel@friedmanfriedmanandJong.com 

(407) 878-2178 
, Jt_ 

Respectfully submitted this _11_ day 
of February, 2014, by: 

FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LONG, P.A. 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary. FL 32746 
Phone: ( 4D7) 830-6331 
Pax: (407) 878-2178 
mfriedman@ffllegal.com 
drudolf@fricdmanfricdmanandlong.com 
ihamel@friectmanfriedmanandJong.com 

~~ 
Florida Bar No.: 474797 
For the Finn 
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